



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 498-9011

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT

ROBERT W. HEALY

City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI

Deputy City Manager

January 9, 1989

To the Honorable, the City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report No. 18 regarding the status of recycling in Cambridge, the Department of Environmental Quality Engineering is moving to take the land designated for a Materials Recycling Facility by eminent domain. The implementation of a mandatory recycling program will follow construction of this facility which is estimated to take approximately eighteen months to two years. In the interim, the Department of Public Works will work with the state and members of the City's Recycling Committee to investigate proposals for voluntary recycling activities that could be implemented in the next year or two.

Very truly yours,

A handwritten signature in dark ink, appearing to read "Robert W. Healy", is written over a horizontal line.

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

Agenda Item No. 4 *S-20*

Re: response to Awaiting Report Item 18 on the
status of recycling in Cambridge.

In City Council,

January 9, 1989

1-9-89

Placed on File.